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HUMAN Jil SERVICES
D E I' A R T M E N T 

Susana Martinez, Governor 
Brent Earnest, Secretary 

Nancy Smith-Leslie, Director 

DEPARTMENT AL MEMORANDUM 
MAD-MR: 

TO: ISD AND MAD STAFF 

DATE: 

FROM: N
�

NCY SMITH-LESLIE, DIRECTOR, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION 
-1\\ A Y BROGDON, DIRECTOR, INCOME SUPPORT DIVISION

THROUGH:"'R Y BURT, CHIEF, ELIGIBILITY BUREAU�, 

BY: RENEE MARTINEZ, MANAGEMENT ANALYST SUPERVISOR, 
ELIGIBILITY BUREAU 

SUBJECT: REVISION OF MAD 029 FORM 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

The MAD 029 AGED, BLIND, AND DISABLED MEDICAID form has been updated to reflect 2018 
Federal guidelines that are effective on July 1, 2018, for the IC/Waiver Medicaid categories. 

Please update the Forms Manual Index and insert copies of the revised MAD 029 forms in the manual. 

FILING INSTRUCTIONS 

Please make the following replacement in the Medical Assistance Eligibility Manual: 

DELETE: MAD 029 dated 4/01/2018
INSERT: MAD 029 dated 7/01/2018

Please address any questions concerning these guidelines to Renee Martinez at 
Renee.Martinezl2@state.mn.us or call (505) 476-6867. 

Attachments 
MAD 029 
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